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Kate McKinlay

From: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 10 June 2024 11:36 AM
To: Georgina Lyes
Cc: Philip Maw; Bronwyn Carruthers; ben.williams@chapmantripp.com; Harriet Jopp; 

Sally Gepp; kristy@cflaw.co.nz; 'Michael Morris'; James Winchester; 
michael.garbett@al.nz; andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com

Subject: RE: Wilkins Farming Co Ltd v Southland Regional Council (ENV-2018-CHC-030; 
ENV-2018-AKL-380) [WW-ACTIVE.FID195730]

Mōrena, 
 
I have referred the memorandum filed 31 May 2024 to Judge Reid who directs; 
 
A joint memorandum for appeals ENV-2018-CHC-030 and ENV-2018-AKL-380 has been filed. Counsel seeks for the 
appeals remain on hold; and the parties to file a Joint Memorandum reporting on progress by Friday, 23 August 
2024. Accordingly, those directions are granted.  
 
Judge Reid 
Environment Court  
10 June 2024  
 
Ngā mihi, 
Sophia  
 
 
 

 

Sophia Preston 
Hearing Manager | Christchurch Environment Court 
DDI: +64 3 353 9667| Ext 39667 
Mobile: 027 2143320 
sophia.preston@justice.govt.nz 

www.environmentcourt.govt.nz 
 
 

From: Georgina Lyes <Georgina.Lyes@wynnwilliams.co.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 31 May 2024 4:16 p.m. 
To: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz> 
Cc: Philip Maw <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Bronwyn Carruthers <bc@shortlandchambers.co.nz>; 
ben.williams@chapmantripp.com; Harriet Jopp <hjopp@fedfarm.org.nz>; Sally Gepp <sally@sallygepp.co.nz>; 
kristy@cflaw.co.nz; 'Michael Morris' <Michael.Morris@icc.govt.nz>; James Winchester 
<jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>; michael.garbett@al.nz; andrew.hitchcock@awslegal.com 
Subject: Wilkins Farming Co Ltd v Southland Regional Council (ENV-2018-CHC-030; ENV-2018-AKL-380) [WW-
ACTIVE.FID195730] 
 
Kia ora Sophia,  
 
Please find attached for filing, a Joint Memorandum of Counsel dated 31 May 2024.  
 
Kind regards, 
Georgina  
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Georgina Lyes
Solicitor 
Wynn Williams 
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+64 3 379 7622 
   

www.wynnwilliams.co.nz 
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WYNNWILLIAMS-MESSAGE-DISCLAIMER: 

This e-mail (including any attachment) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have 
received this email in error, you must not disclose or use its contents and must immediately notify 
the sender and then delete this email. While we regularly scan our computer system for viruses using 
anti-virus software, this email (including any attachment) may not be free of viruses and therefore you 
will open it at your own risk.  


